
 Notice of a Meeting 
Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

December 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 2600 Roosevelt Drive, Dalworthington Gardens, Texas 

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into closed session at any time during the course of this 
meeting as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Citizens who wish to speak to the Planning & Zoning Commission Members will be heard at this time. In compliance 

with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the agenda, the City staff and 
Planning and Zoning Commission Members are prevented from discussing the subject and may respond only with 
statements of factual information or existing policy. 
 
  

3. Approval of minutes 
i. November 6, 2025 Minutes 

 
4. Discussion and possible recommendation on an application for a preliminary plat submitted by Karla and Gabriel 

Sechere for a tract of land recorded in instrument Number D224057658, Deed of Tarrant County, Texas in the 
Leonard Randall Survey, Abstract No. 1311, 1.5 acres of land located in the City of Dalworthington Gardens, 
Tarrant County, Texas, and locally known as 3312 Sunset Lane. 
 i.   Conduct a public hearing 
 ii.  Discussion and action  
 

5. Future agenda items. 
 

6. Adjourn  
 

CERTIFICATION 
This is to certify that a copy of the December 11, 2025 Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofdwg.net, in compliance with Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code. 
 

  
 
 
DATE OF POSTING:__________________   TIME OF POSTING:__________________  TAKEN DOWN:__________________ 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Sandra Ma, City Secretary 

http://www.cityofdwg.net/


Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

November 6, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 
While the order of some agenda items may have been changed, the following represents all items discussed and acted 
upon by the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
Maurice Clark, Vice Chairperson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. with the following present: 
 
Members Present 
Maurice Clark, Vice Chairperson     
Anthony Parker 
Tom McCarty, Alternate 
Tracy Dodson, Alternate 
 
 Members Absent: 
Todd Batiste, Chairperson 
Johanna Storm 
Brian Colin 
 
Staff Present: 
Sandra Ma, City Secretary 

 
2. Citizens who wish to speak to the Planning & Zoning Commission Members will be heard at this time. In 

compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the agenda, 
the City staff and Planning and Zoning Commission Members are prevented from discussing the subject and 
may respond only with statements of factual information or existing policy. 
 
None 
 

3. Approval of Minutes   
i.     10.9.2025 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tom McCarty and seconded by Commissioner Anthony Parker to approve item 
3i. 
 

     Motion carried by the following vote: 
     Ayes: Members Clark, Dodson, McCarty and Parker 
     Nays: None 
 
4. Discussion and possible recommendation on Article 14.02 Zoning Ordinance of the City of Dalworthington 

Gardens to incorporate 2025 legislative updates and general clean up. 
  
 i.   Conduct a public hearing 
 ii.  Discussion and action 

 
Background Information:   
Attorney forwarded a draft of changes to the relevant portions of City’s zoning ordinance that incorporates the 2025 
legislative updates and some general cleanup.  

Notification of tonight’s public hearing was posted in the Commercial Recorder 

 



 

      Vice Chairperson Clark opened a public hearing at 6:06 p.m. 
       With no one desiring to speak Vice Chairperson Clark closed the public hearing at 6:16 p.m. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tracy Dodson and seconded by Commissioner Tom McCarty to recommend 
approval on Article 14.02 Zoning Ordinance of the City of Dalworthington Gardens to incorporate 2025 legislative 
updates and general clean up. 
 

     Motion carried by the following vote: 
     Ayes: Members Clark, Dodson, McCarty and Parker 
     Nays: None 
 
6.   Future Agenda Items      
 
      None 
  
7.   Adjourn 
 
      Meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 
 



Staff Agenda Report    Agenda Item: 4. 
 

Agenda Subject:  
Discussion and possible recommendation on an application for a preliminary plat submitted by Karla and Gabriel Sechere 
for a tract of land recorded in instrument Number D224057658, Deed of Tarrant County, Texas in the Leonard Randall 
Survey, Abstract No. 1311, 1.5 acres of land located in the City of Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas, and 
locally known as 3312 Sunset Lane. 
  

Background Information:   
Application for a Preliminary Plat  was received Karla and Gabriel Sechere on 11/19/2025.  Per city ordinance 
10.02.004 Platting Required. No building permit shall be issued for the construction of improvement on any 
property not platted. 
 
Plat application was forwarded to the City engineer for review.   
 
The city has notified all property owners within 200 feet and included information on how to provide public 
comments at the planning and zoning meeting held tonight on December 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. as well as the City 
Council Meeting held on December 18, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. These meetings were also published in the Commercial 
Recorder.    
 
Local Government Code, Chapter 212, states plats that satisfy all applicable regulations must be approved. The 
proposed plat after review from the engineer does not satisfy all requirement of city ordinance. As such, staff  
recommends approval of this preliminary plat. 
  
Recommended Action/Motion:  
Motion to recommend approval of the preliminary plat for a tract of land recorded in instrument Number 
D224057658, Deed of Tarrant County, Texas in the Leonard Randall Survey, Abstract No. 1311, 1.5 acres of land 
located in the City of Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas, and locally known as 3312 Sunset Lane. 
 
Attachments:  
Application   
11/26/2025 City Engineer approval recommendation 
11/25/2025 Preliminary Plat 2nd Revision 
11/25/2025 Response to City Engineer Comments 
11/25/2025 City Engineer first Preliminary Plat Submittal Review 
11/19/2025 Application and plan submittal 
Letter to Residents 200 feet 
Publication 
 
 
 
 
 





 

kimley-horn.com 260 East Davis Street, Suite 100, McKinney, TX 75069 469 301 2580 

 

November 26, 2025 

Sandra Ma 

City Secretary 

City of Dalworthington Gardens 

2600 Roosevelt Drive 

Dalworthington Gardens, TX 76016 

 

RE: Second Preliminary Plat Submittal Review 

3312 Sunset Lane 

KHA No. 068302517 

 

Dear Sandra: 

We have completed our review of the second submittal of the Preliminary Plat for the above referenced 

project.  

The property lies within the corporate boundary of the City of Dalworthington Gardens. The proposed 

land use complies with the current zoning requirements and is allowed by the Future Land Use Map. 

Our previous review comments have been adequately addressed. We recommend approval of the 

preliminary plat as submitted. 

Please remember that the adequacy of the design work reflected in the plans reviewed and the 

responsibility to adhere to all applicable ordinances and codes remains with the design engineer.  

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

Brandon Bell, P.E.  













 

kimley-horn.com 260 East Davis Street, Suite 100, McKinney, TX 75069 469 301 2580 

 

November 25, 2025 

Sandra Ma 

City Secretary 

City of Dalworthington Gardens 

2600 Roosevelt Drive 

Dalworthington Gardens, TX 76016 

 

RE: First Preliminary Plat Submittal Review 

3312 Sunset Lane 

KHA No. 068302517 

 

Dear Sandra: 

We have completed our review of the first submittal of the Preliminary Plat for the above referenced 

project.  

The property lies within the corporate boundary of the City of Dalworthington Gardens. The proposed 

land use complies with the current zoning requirements and is allowed by the Future Land Use Map. 

We recommend denial of the preliminary plat as submitted. 

We offer the following comments which are based on the requirements outlined in the City of 

Dalworthington Gardens Code of Ordinances:  

1) Add a note stating that the maximum building coverage of the lot shall be 25%. 

2) Add a note stating that the maximum impervious coverage of the lot shall be 40%. 

3) Show and label all building setbacks per section 14.02.171 or the Code of Ordinances.  

4) Note benchmarks used.  

5) Revise the “Owner’s Certificate” so that it matches the template provided as an attachment to 

Chapter 10 of the online Code of Ordinances. 

6) Provide the “My Commission Expires On” and “Notary Name (Printed)” lines for the notary 

below the Owner’s Certificate. 

7) Revise the “Surveyor’s Certificate” so that it matches the template provided as an attachment 

to Chapter 10 of the online Code of Ordinances. 

8) Provide the “City Approval Statement” provided as an attachment to Chapter 10 of the online 

Code of Ordinances. The preliminary plat shall use “City Secretary” instead of “Council” and 

“Mayor”. 

9) Provide the “Deed Restriction Certification Statement” provided as an attachment to Chapter 

10 of the online Code of Ordinances. 

10) Verify that the recording information for Sunset Lane matches on the face of the plat and in the 

metes and bounds description. 

11) Verify that the lot and block is correct for Lot 1, Block 7. The Tarrant County Appraisal District 

interactive map appears to show a different lot number. 

12) Existing topography shall be shown by labeled contour lines. 



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 260 East Davis Street, Suite 100, McKinney, TX  75069 469 301 2580 

 

13) Any major proposed changes in topography shall be shown by labeled contour lines. 

14) On the Preliminary Site Plan, add labels specifying the service sizes for the proposed water 

and sanitary sewer services and the proposed water meter.  

15) On the Preliminary Site Plan, show and label the sanitary sewer cleanout. At a minimum, a 

cleanout shall be placed at the property line. 

16) On the Preliminary Site Plan, specify the size of the existing sanitary sewer line within the 

Sunset Lane right-of-way. 

17) On the Preliminary Drainage Study, confirm that the values shown in the Drainage Area table 

are correct. (Examples: Reference Table 10.02.274-2 in the online Code of Ordinances for 

runoff coefficients. Reference Table 10.02.274-1 in the online Code of Ordinances for 

antecedent precipitation factor “Ca”). 

18) On the Preliminary Drainage Study, call out the headwalls in plan view. 

 

Modifications to the documents may result in additional comments not noted in this letter. 

 

Please remember that the adequacy of the design work reflected in the plans reviewed and the 

responsibility to adhere to all applicable ordinances and codes remains with the design engineer.  

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

Brandon Bell, P.E.  









 
 

CITY OF DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS 

2600 ROOSEVELT DRIVE   ●   DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS, TEXAS 76016   ●   817-275-1234
   

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Re: Preliminary Plat Application for 3312 Sunset Lane  
  
To Property Owners within 200’ of 3312 Sunset Lane Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a 
public hearing on December 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. and the Dalworthington Gardens City Council will hold 
a public hearing on December 18, 2025  at 7:00 p.m., both to be held in the City Hall Council Chambers, 
2600 Roosevelt Drive, Dalworthington Gardens, Texas to consider the following:  
 
An application from Karla and Gabriel Sechere was received for a preliminary plat in accordance with 
Subdivision Regulation Ordinance Section 10.02.091. 
 
 This notice has been sent to all owners of real property within 200 feet of the request as such ownership 
appears on the last approved city tax roll.  All interested persons are encouraged to attend the public hearing 
and express their opinions on the amendment.  If you are unable to attend but wish to have your opinions 
made part of the public record, please mail your opinions to the address below prior to the public hearing.  
Please include your name, address, and property description on all correspondence. 
   
 
COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________                  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
I AM IN FAVOR: _______     I HAVE NO OBJECTIONS: _______   I HAVE OBJECTIONS: _______ 
 
                
 
_________________________      __________________________  
(PRINTED NAME) (SIGNATURE) 
 
 
_________________________      __________________________ 
(ADDRESS) (CITY, STATE, ZIP) 
 

MAIL TO:   
CITY OF DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
2600 ROOSEVELT DRIVE 
DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS, TX 76016 
 
For questions: 817-385-6454 or sandra@cityofdwg.net  
 



COMMERCIAL RECORDER
PROOF

EMAIL ADDRESS: recorder@flash.net
Deadline for submitting legal notices is 11:00 (am) the business day before

Public Hearing Notices
Notice is hereby given that 

the City of Dalworthington 
Gardens Planning and Zon-
ing Commission will hold a 
public hearing on December 
11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. and 
the Dalworthington Gardens 
City Council will hold a pub-
lic hearing on December 18, 
2025 at 7:00 p.m., both to be 
held in the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 2600 Roosevelt 
Drive, Dalworthington Gar-
dens, Texas to consider the 
following:

* Application by Karla and 
Gabriel Sechere for a prelim-
inary plat accordance with 
Subdivision Regulation Or-
dinance Section 10.02.091 
a tract of land recorded 
in instrument Number 
D224057658, Deed of Tarrant 
County, Texas in the Leonard 
Randall Survey, Abstract No. 
1311, 1.5 acres of land located 
in the City of Dalworthington 
Gardens, Tarrant County, Tex-
as, and locally known as 3312 
Sunset Lane.

11-20

PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50


	1_12.11.2025 Agenda
	3_11.6.2025 Minute
	4_AIS
	4a_Preliminary Plat Application
	4b_20251126-3312 Sunset Lane-2nd Prelim Plat Review
	4c_PRELIMINARY PLAT SECHERE 11-25-2025
	4d_Response to Comments 11-25-2025
	4e_Email from Brandon-denial- 20251125-3312 Sunset Lane-1st Prelim Plat Review
	4f_3312 Sunset Lane DWG Preliminary Plat submittal
	4g_Letter to Residents, 200' -
	4h_DWG PH Application by Karla and Gabriel Sechere 11-20 proof

